Barbara Allen

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Holly Denniston

Wednesday, April 22, 2015 2:12 PM
Barbara Allen

Glenn Brown

Re: ready to post marketing coord!!

And the hiring manager is Jenn McCormick with Paul as a cc (for the Monday report). Thanks!

From: Holly Denniston <hdenniston@opb.org>
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 at 1:45 PM
To: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>

Cc: Glenn Brown <gbrown@opb.org>

Subject: Re: ready to post marketing coord!!

Yahooooo!!

From: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org>
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 at 1:40 PM
To: Holly Denniston <hdenniston@opb.org>
Cc: Glenn Brown <gbrown@opb.org>
Subject: RE: ready to post marketing coord!!

‘Tis up!

From: Holly Denniston

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 12:02 PM

To: Barbara Allen

Cc: Glenn Brown

Subject: ready to post marketing coord!!

Take a look and let me know of any questions!



